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From: Kelly Rastovich
Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2006 10:09 a.m.
To: Rebecca Cottrell

Subject: FW: Gas industry Co - Discussion Paper for Switching Arrangements
FYI

From: Pat Cunniffe [mailto:cunniffe@xtra.co.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2006 10:11 a.m.

To: Kelly Rastovich

Subject: RE: Gas industry Co - Discussion Paper for Switching Arrangements

Experience suggests that whenever industry wishes to self-regulate in any field other than safety, its aims are
its own commercial advantage. This inevitably means some detriment to consumers. | therefore believe that
if the decision to proceed with a central registry is taken, it should be mandatory and underpinned by rules or
regulation.

Pat Cunniffe
Consumer representative

From: Kelly Rastovich [mailto:Kelly.rastovich@gasindustry.co.nz]

Sent: Monday, 19 June 2006 5:01 p.m.

To: ajit.bansal@shell.com; alanc@swiftenergy.com; albert.degeest@med.govt.nz; alex.love@contact-
energy.co.nz; alex.sundakov@castalia.fr; alfonso.guzman@castalia.fr; Allan.Melhuish@genesisenergy.co.nz;
Amanda.kennedy@genesisenergy.co.nz; andrew.caddie@simpsongrierson.com;
andrew.jefferies@concept.co.nz; annette.scullion@electricitycommission.govt.nz; BarneveldN@pbworld.com;
bill@stratagen.co.nz; Blair.ramsay@genesisenergy.co.nz; brian.mclaughlin@powerco.co.nz;
brians@brg.co.nz; bruce.chapman@chh.co.nz; bruce.donaldson@parliament.govt.nz;
bruce.smith@electricitycommission.govt.nz; bryan.gundersen@kensingtonswan.com; carol@stigley.co.nz;
chris.kilby@med.govt.nz; Chris.Mulvena@shell.com; chris@grahamstrategic.co.nz; ChrisB@swiftenergy.com;
clive.bull@vectornetworks.co.nz; clyde.bennett@tapoil.com.au; Colin.Whyte@marsh.com;
Craig@novagas.co.nz; cunniffe@xtra.co.nz; david.baldwin@contact-energy.co.nz; david.smol@med.govt.nz;
david@consumer.org.nz; dean.stockwell@sbtgroup.co.nz; Dennis.Washer@shell.com;
Derek.Johnston@russellmcveagh.com; DMcGowan@ecadenver.com; donm@swiftenergy.com;
doug.heffernan@mightyriver.co.nz; duncan.jared@mightyriver.co.nz;
Elisabeth.Welson@simpsongrierson.com; ewan.gebbie@ngc.co.nz; ewen.gardiner@tatua.com;
fred.staples@panpac.co.nz; s.parker@ganz.org.nz; gari.bickers@electricitycommission.govt.nz;
garry.downs@bellgully.com; Gary.Shuttleworth@ap.o-i.com; gavinc@e-gas.co.nz; Geoff.Evans@gasnet.co.nz;
geoff.thorn@comcom.govt.nz; George.Goodsir@omv.com; gillian.todd@stos.co.nz; gordonw@nzog.net;
graeme.quigley@russellmcveagh.com; Greg.redshaw@genesisenergy.co.nz; greg.sise@energylink.co.nz;
grums@ihug.co.nz; H.Weake@methanex.com; m.gardner@methanex.com; heather.staley@eeca.govt.nz;
helen.mackay@ngc.co.nz; info@electricitycommission.govt.nz; James.Flexman@chh.co.nz;
jhvernon@xtra.co.nz; jim.green@mca.govt.nz; jim.raybould@wanganuigas.co.nz;
John.Bay@mightyriver.co.nz; John.Gilkison@mightyriver.co.nz; john.beckett@castalia.fr;
john.candy@mightyriver.co.nz; John.Carnegie@genesisenergy.co.nz; John.Hancock@cgnz.com;
john.rampton@med.govt.nz; jon.hare@contact-energy.co.nz; jrirving@xtra.co.nz;
Judi.Jones@egcomplaints.co.nz; kcj@bridgepetroleum.com; lee.wilson@concept.co.nz;
Ihouwers@ballance.co.nz; lianne.meiklejohn@fb.co.nz; liz.kelly@contact-energy.co.nz;
liz.macpherson@mca.govt.nz; Ipga@clear.net.nz; lucy.daniels@ngc.co.nz; rickwl@austral-pacific.com;
Malcolm.Alexander@genesisenergy.co.nz; mark.franklin@vectornetworks.co.nz;
mervyn.english@electricitycommission.govt.nz; meug@xtra.co.nz; michael.butler@fonterra.com;
michael.cummings@vectornetworks.co.nz; michael.hinton@nz.pwc.com; msburrell@kpmg.co.nz;
murray.jackson@genesisenergy.co.nz; Murray.Jackson@shell.com; Neil.Fairweather@shell.com;
nigel.bonser@vectornetworks.co.nz; norrey@fwec.co.nz; p.rutledge@clear.net.nz; pamela.caird@contact-
energy.co.nz; patrick@rbzenergy.co.nz; Paul.Baker@energylink.co.nz; paul.hodgson@ngc.co.nz;
paul.o'regan@cliffordchance.com; paula.rebstock@comcom.govt.nz; pepanz@xtra.co.nz;
PeterW@nzwwa.org.nz; Phil.Sanderson@stos.co.nz; philip.barron@aretelimited.com; pjames@agl.com.au;
ray.garbutt@nz.hjheinz.com; RDeppe@toddenergy.co.nz; richard.clarke@chambers.co.nz;
richard.krogh@powerco.co.nz; richard.whitelaw@bluescopesteel.com; Rob.Hutson@omv.co.nz;
robert.mclean@simpsongrierson.com; robert.reilly@electricitycommission.govt.nz; Rod.crone@contact-
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energy.co.nz; rod.treder@xtra.co.nz; Roger.johnston@genesisenergy.co.nz; rosenbergs@xtra.co.nz;
Rtweedie@toddenergy.co.nz; htweedie@toddenergy.co.nz; Russell.Longuet@exergi.co.nz;
sarah.a.bryant@nz.pwc.com; Shane.Dinnan@m-co.co.nz; Shaun.hayward@mightyriver.co.nz;
Simon.Coates@contact-energy.co.nz; stephen.gale@castalia.fr; Stephen.Nicholls@powerco.co.nz;
steve.cross@contact-energy.co.nz; steve.hounsell@omv.co.nz; Steve.rawson@mightyriver.co.nz;
Steven.Bartholomeusz@shell.com; sue.simons@powerco.co.nz; sydhu@e-gas.co.nz; tac@wave.co.nz;
tai@greymouthpetroleum.co.nz; thomas.zengerly@nzrc.co.nz; toby.stevenson@xtra.co.nz;
trevor.starr@genesisenergy.co.nz; trevorg@wangas.co.nz; Wayne.crean@genesisenergy.co.nz;
wendell.slatter@chambers.co.nz; pharris@paradise.net.nz; dean.ryburn@kensingtonswan.com;
andrew.morris@kensingtonswan.com; fleur.knowsley@kensingtonswan.com;
sarah.mchardy@genesisenergy.co.nz; tandstetenburg@actrix.co.nz; cpower@bopelec.co.nz;
Ruth.field@electricitycommission.govt.nz; Trish.Bradley@m-co.co.nz; simon.laube@ageconcern.org.nz
Subject: Gas industry Co - Discussion Paper for Switching Arrangements

Dear Stakeholder,

Please find annexed:
1. covering letter; and
2. discussion paper for switching arrangements
We look forward to receipt of your submission required by 3" July 2006.

Kind regards,

Rebecca Cottrell
Acting Senior Adviser - Legal
Gas Industry Company Limited

Level 9, State Insurance Tower
1 Willis Street

PO Box 10-646, Wellington
New Zealand

DDiI: +64 4 494 2465
Phone: +64 4 472 1800
Mobile: 021 618 604

Fax: +64 4 472 1801

This email message and any attachments contain information that
is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify

the sender immediately, and erase all copies of the message and

attachments.
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